From: Matthew A. Marinec

To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: Call with OGE Cancelled
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 10:37:07 AM

Mr. McGahn’s Assistant Jo Lynch contacted me this morning to cancel today’s call with Mr. McGahn

and Ms. Donaldson.

Thank You,

Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.

Confidential Assistant to the Director

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Tel. 202.482.9286

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov

Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics



) Don McGahn, Ann Donaldson & Jo Ann Lynch
From: Director of OGE

To Sheley K. inlavson; David 1. Avol; [N

Cc:
Subject: Call with OGE

e

Recurning appointment every Monday and Thursday for 45 minutes.
If any adjustments need to be made please contact me.
Thank You,

Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Tel. 202.482.9286



Don McGahn, Ann Donaldson & Jo Ann Lynch

From: Director of OGE

To: Shelley K. Finlayson; David J. Apol; [{EJ S \Vaiter M. Shaub
ce (OIC I

Subject: Call with OGE

Updating the Monday, 1/2/17 appointment only to instead take place on Tuesday, 1/3/17 at 11:00 am.

o wit o NN
If any adjustments need to be made please contact me.
Thank You,

Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Tel. 202.482.9286



Don McGahn, Ann Donaldson & Jo Ann Lynch

From: Director of OGE

To: Shelley K. Finlayson; David J. Apol; [{EJ S \Vaiter M. Shaub
ce (OIC I

Subject: Call with OGE

Updating the Monday, 1/9/17 appointment only to instead take place on Tuesday, 1/10/17 at 10:30 am.
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If any adjustments need to be made please contact me.
Thank You,

Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Tel. 202.482.9286



Don McGahn, Ann Donaldson & Jo Ann Lynch

From: Director of OGE

To: Shelley K. Finlayson; David J. Apol; [{EJ S \Vaiter M. Shaub
ce (OIC I

Subject: Call with OGE

Updating the Monday, 1/9/17 appointment only to instead take place on Tuesday, 1/10/17 at 4:30 pm.
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If any adjustments need to be made please contact me.
Thank You,

Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Tel. 202.482.9286



Don McGahn, Ann Donaldson & Jo Ann Lynch

From: Director of OGE

To: Shelley K. Finlayson; David J. Apol; [{EJ S \Vaiter M. Shaub
Cc:

Subject: Canceled: Call with OGE

Importance: High

Today’s meeting is cancelled per correspondence from Jones Day.
If we are able to reschedule I will send out an updated appointment.
Thank You,

Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Tel. 202.482.9286



Don McGahn, Ann Donaldson & Jo Ann Lynch

From: Director of OGE
To: Walter M. Shaub; Shelley K. Finlayson; David J. A@I;_

Cc:

Subject: Conference Call with OGE
OGE will call Mr. McGahn'’s office at_
Thank You,

Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Tel. 202.482.9286





